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TO: ISD Employees

FROM: Sean Pearson, Deputy Secretary, Income Support Divisj

RE: ASPEN Houschold Address Screen — 30 Character

DATE: December 12, 2016
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Please ask that PO Box addresses are registered in the recipient’s name by verbally asking the
customer during the interview process. If the PO Box is not registered in the recipient’s name,
please request In Care Of (C/O) information and enter it in the ASPEN household address screen
in the address line 2 field (Fig. 2). Do not enter any information in the Attn/Care of field as this
does not batch into the FIS system. Address information will then batch to FIS as displayed in
Figure 3.
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If the recipient is requesting an EBT card, please verify that the correct address is both in
ASPEN and the FIS system. If incorrect in FIS, send an email to HSD-QTC-Requests@state.nm.us
requesting address update in the FIS system. The EBT unit will update the address in FIS and
order a replacement card.

If you have any questions regarding this GI please contact EBT Staff Manager Janee Casaus by
email at janee.casaus(@state.nm.us.
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